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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Philip Powlick, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant 
  
Subject: Application for Energy Cost Adjustment Mechanism of Rocky Mountain Power, 

Docket No. 09-035-15. 
 
Date: March 19, 2009 
 

Rocky Mountain Power (Company) has requested that the Utah Public Service 

Commission (Commission) approve its proposed Energy Cost Adjustment Mechanism (ECAM).  

The Company seeks approval of the ECAM in order to better balance Net Power Costs (NPC) 

responsibility between Company and customers. 

The Company filed for approval of its proposed ECAM on March 16, 2009.  In response 

the Commission issued an Action Request on March 17, 2009, to the Division of Public Utilities 

(Division).  An explanation and statement of ECAM issues will need to be developed by the 

various interested parties.  The Division requests that the Commission set a Scheduling 

Conference at the earliest opportunity.  The Division will participate according to the Scheduling 

Order. 

 

cc: Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services 

      Dave Taylor, PacifiCorp
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